
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
July 21, 2014 

6:45 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
Town Hall 

85 Union Street 
 
Executive Session: consultations with legal counsel regarding pending or contemplated 
litigation [1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E)] 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment  
 
Correspondence   
 
Council Committee Updates  
 
Adjustments to the Agenda  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
(b) Nomination Papers availability  
(c) MMA Annual Election of Vice President and Executive Board (Action Required) 
(d) Approval of ballot for MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee (Action Required) (Comes back 

from July 7th meeting) 
(e) Update on ZORC schedule 
(f) Update on quiet zones and train idling 
(g) Update on the CDBG grant for the Greater Brunswick Housing Corporation 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
94. The Town Council will hold a public hearing on applications for a special amusement 

licenses, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
 

Special Amusement  
Hung Alan Hoang     Hung Alan Hoang 
D/B/A: Lemongrass LLC 
212 E Maine Street 
 



2 
 

Raven’s Roost      Raven Wing, Ronald Wing Sr. & II 
D/B/A Raven’s Roost 
103 Pleasant Street 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
95. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to the Zoning Ordinance 

to consider the rezoning of the MU1 (Rural Mixed Use 1 - Lower Bath Road) District 
within the Town’s Growth Area to CC (Cooks Corner Center) District and remaining 
lands outside the Growth Area rezoned to CR2 (Country Residential 2) thereby 
eliminating the MU1 District in total, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
96. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to Chapter 15 (“Traffic 

and Vehicles – Article IV - Stopping, Standing, Parking”) regarding making a section of 
upper Park Row from South Street to College Street two hour parking only, and will take 
any appropriate action.  (Manager) 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
97. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to the General Assistance 

Maximums, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
HEARING/ACTION 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
98. The Town Council will consider creating a Finance Committee, and will take any 

appropriate action.  (Councilor Brayman) 
ACTION 

CONSENT AGENDA 
a) Approval of the Minutes of July 1, 2014 
b) Approval of the Minutes of July 7, 2014 
c) Approval of quitclaim deeds for the following: mobile home on land depicted as Map 051 

Lot 001 Sub 000 Typ 051; a mobile home on land depicted as Map 051 Lot 001 Sub 000 
Typ 110; a mobile home on land depicted as Map 025 Lot 016 Sub 000 Typ 012; a 
mobile home on land depicted as Map 025 Lot 016 Sub 000 Typ 031; a mobile home on 
land depicted as Map 022 Lot 054 Sub 000 Typ 070; a mobile home on land depicted as 
Map 045 Lot 003 Sub 000 Typ 051; a parcel of land with any buildings depicted as Map 
G01 Lot 002 Sub 000 Typ 000; and a parcel of land with any buildings depicted as Map 
U11 Lot 033 Sub 000 Typ 000. 

d) Approval of gas utility location permit application for a section of Spring Street 
 

 
INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 

COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  
THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 

 
 
  



3 
 

 
Brunswick Town Council 

Agenda  
July 21, 2014 

Council Notes and Suggested Motions 
 
Executive Session: consultations with legal counsel regarding pending or contemplated 
litigation [1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E)] 
 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to go into executive session for a consultations with legal counsel regarding pending or 
contemplated litigation [1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E)] 
 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
Councilors with information on the Committees they are involved with will share information 
with the Council and public. 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update:  Mr. Eldridge will update the Council on the Town’s financial picture to 

date for the current fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted online, but are not 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(b) Nomination Papers availability:   Nomination papers for Town Council and School Board 

will be available starting Friday, July 25th, and need to be returned no later than Friday, 
September 5th.  Districts 5, 7 and one of the At Large seats for both the Town Council and 
School Board will be up for election in November. 

 
(c) MMA Annual Election of Vice President and Executive Committee members (Action 

Required)  The Council will vote for the MMA Vice-President and Executive Committee 
Members.  There are no contested races.  A copy of the information from MMA is included 
in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to approve the slate of nominations for the MMA Vice President and Executive 
Committee Members as presented on the attached ballot. 

 
(d) Approval of ballot for MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee (Action Required) (Comes back 

from July 7th meeting):  This item asks the Council to vote for the 2014-2016 Legislative 
Policy Committee member for our area and discuss a selection for the Brunswick 
representative.  For the multiple community spot, there are two nominations, Peter Joseph of 
Freeport and Elinor Multer of Harpswell.  The ballot for this choice has to be into MMA by 
August 6.  The Brunswick only appointment does not have a deadline per se.  The timing is 



4 
 

up to the Council - except the sooner you appoint, the sooner the person can be involved.  
Copies of the ballot, candidate profiles, MMA memos, and the LPC handbook are included 
in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to support __________ for the MMA 2014-2016 Legislative Policy Committee. 

 
Motion to appoint _____________ as the Brunswick representative for the MMA 2014-2016 
Legislative Policy Committee. 

 
(e) Update on ZORC schedule:  This item provides a schedule of upcoming meetings of the 

Zoning Ordinance Rewrite Committee.  Anna Breinich will be at the meeting to answer any 
questions.  A copy of the schedule is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion required. 

 
(f) Update on quiet zones and train idling:  This item will update the Council on two issues 

surrounding train service.  The first is an update on research being done on quiet zone 
requests.  The second is an update on the train idling, with staff having attended a meeting on 
the 18th for further information to report to the Council.  There will also be a meeting of the 
NNEPRA Advisory Committee on July 24th in the Council Chambers.  A copy of a memo 
from John Foster will be included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion required. 

 
(g) Update on the CDBG grant for the Greater Brunswick Housing Corporation:  This item is an 

update on the status of this grant, which has been awarded.  The Housing Authority will be 
purchasing the 27 Spring Street property as discussed earlier.   Either John Hodge and/or 
Marty Szydlowski from the GBHC will be attending the meeting to answer any questions.  A 
copy of the draft sub grant agreement will be included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion required. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
94. This item is the required public hearing on two special amusement licenses.  Lemongrass 

is requesting a new license in order to have folk grass trios for private functions only 
from 6 p.m. to 9 p.m.  Raven’s Roost is a renewal for bands and DJs as outlined in their 
application.  Copies of the public hearing notice and applications are included in your 
packets.  

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve applications for special amusement licenses for Lemongrass, located 
at 212 E Maine Street, and Raven’s Roost, located at 103 Pleasant Street. 

 



5 
 

95. This item is the required public hearing for amendments to the Zoning Ordinance to 
consider the rezoning of the MU1 (Rural Mixed Use 1 - Lower Bath Road) District 
within the Town’s Growth Area to CC (Cooks Corner Center) District and remaining 
lands outside the Growth Area rezoned to CR2 (Country Residential 2) thereby 
eliminating the MU1 District in total.  At the request of abutting property owners 
comprising the entire MU1 (Rural Mixed Use1 – Lower Bath Road) zoning district, the  
Planning Board considered the rezoning of the MU1 lands southeast of Old Bath Road to 
CC (Cooks Corner Center) zoning district, leaving a very small area remaining as MU1 
to the west of Old Bath Road.  The primary landowner representing all property owners 
has a potential development proposal and requested the zoning change prior to the 
completion of the comprehensive zoning ordinance rewrite later this year.  Staff further 
recommended to rezone those remaining MU1 lands to the west of Old Bath Road to 
CR2 (Country Residential 2- Old Bath Road) thereby consolidating a very small zoning 
district with two larger districts anticipated to remain as part of the rewrite.  The Planning 
Board held a public hearing on June 3rd to consider the proposed zoning amendment, at 
which time the Board unanimously recommended the rezoning request be considered by 
the Town Council for adoption.  Copies of a memo and other supporting materials 
including maps are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to adopt amendments to the Zoning Ordinance to consider the rezoning of the 
MU1 (Rural Mixed Use 1 - Lower Bath Road) District within the Town’s Growth Area to 
CC (Cooks Corner Center) District and remaining lands outside the Growth Area rezoned 
to CR2 (Country Residential 2,) thereby eliminating the MU1 District in total. 

 
96. This item is the required public hearing on amendments to Chapter 15 (“Traffic and 

Vehicles – Article IV - Stopping, Standing, Parking) regarding making a section of upper 
Park Row from South Street to College Street two hour parking only.  This request from 
Bowdoin College eliminates all day parking, which will free up spots for visitors and 
other members of the public.  Traditionally, the spots have been filled by either students 
or staff who park for extended times.  Representatives from the College will be at the 
meeting to answer questions.  Copies of the draft language and a photo of the area are 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to adopt amendments to Chapter 15 (“Traffic and Vehicles – Article IV - 
Stopping, Standing, Parking”) regarding making a section of upper Park Row from South 
Street to College Street two hour parking only. 

 
97. This item is the required public hearing to change the current General Assistance 

maximums.  This is the annual adoption of the limits, with changes only to GA overall 
maximums.  Copies of a memo and supporting materials, including an explanation of 
Overall Maximum levels, are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   



6 
 

Motion to adopt amendments to the General Assistance Maximums for increases to GA 
overall maximums. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
98. This item, sponsored by Councilor Brayman, asks the Council to consider creating a 

Finance Committee.  A copy of the draft charge will be included in your packet. 
 

Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve creating the Finance Committee as attached. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Approval of the Minutes of July 1, 2014:  A copy of the minutes is included in your 
packet. 

b) Approval of the Minutes of July 7, 2014:  A copy of the minutes is included in your 
packet. 

a) Approval  of quitclaim deeds for the following: mobile home on land depicted as Map 
051 Lot 001 Sub 000 Typ 051; a mobile home on land depicted as Map 051 Lot 001 Sub 
000 Typ 110; a mobile home on land depicted as Map 025 Lot 016 Sub 000 Typ 012; a 
mobile home on land depicted as Map 025 Lot 016 Sub 000 Typ 031; a mobile home on 
land depicted as Map 022 Lot 054 Sub 000 Typ 070; a mobile home on land depicted as 
Map 045 Lot 003 Sub 000 Typ 051; a parcel of land with any buildings depicted as Map 
G01 Lot 002 Sub 000 Typ 000 and  a parcel of land with any buildings depicted as Map 
U11 Lot 033 Sub 000 Typ 000.  This item deeds back properties to their owners, who 
have paid all back taxes.  Copies of the deeds are included in your packet. 

c) Approval of gas utility location permit application for a section of Spring Street:  Below 
is information on this application:   

 
In application ULP 2014-16, Spring Street   Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to 
install a 2” gas main along two portions of Spring Street, one portion of the proposed gas 
main will run in the sidewalk from the existing gas main located east of Spring Street on 
the north side of Weymouth Street, southerly, across Weymouth Street to the north side 
of Page St. Approximately 340 feet of 2” gas main. 
 
The other proposed gas main will run in the sidewalk along the east side of Spring Street 
from the south side of Boody Street across Belmont Street to the north side of Columbia 
Avenue. Approximately 725 feet of 2” gas main. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 
 
 



 
 
 

06/30/2014 17:32    |Town of Brunswick |P      1
jhenze              |JUNE 2014 REVENUE RPT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 12
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes   35,022,679  35,022,679  34,962,624.56       7,969.29                     60,054.44   99.8%*
111190 41102  Prev Years Supplement            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax     -200,000    -200,000            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements      -75,000     -75,000    -142,931.19     -16,021.22                     67,931.19  190.6% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes       75,000      75,000      64,691.56      13,015.58                     10,308.44   86.3%*
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu       14,000      14,000      13,902.00         126.00                         98.00   99.3%*
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev            0           0      12,899.15            .00                    -12,899.15  100.0%*
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta      235,000     235,000     137,684.76            .00                     97,315.24   58.6%*
111190 41197  BETE reimbursement      185,780     185,780     147,526.00            .00                     38,254.00   79.4%*
111190 41198  Homestead exemption r      411,673     411,673     312,820.00            .00                     98,853.00   76.0%*
111190 41199  Miscellaneous tax adj        3,320       3,320            .00            .00                      3,320.00     .0%*
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto    2,700,000   2,700,000   2,920,775.97     285,823.07                   -220,775.97  108.2%*
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S       24,000      24,000      26,251.70       5,753.50                     -2,251.70  109.4%*
111191 41112  Excise Tax - Airplane            0           0       4,029.30            .00                     -4,029.30  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Taxes                        38,396,452  38,396,452  38,460,273.81     296,666.22                    -63,821.81  100.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   38,396,452  38,396,452  38,460,273.81     296,666.22                    -63,821.81

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees        8,000       8,000       9,350.00       1,000.00                     -1,350.00  116.9%*
121111 42208  Postage Fees            0           0          59.80            .00                        -59.80  100.0%*
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve        1,500       1,500       2,940.00         312.00                     -1,440.00  196.0%*
121411 42100  Building Permits      110,000     110,000     191,560.80      25,751.52                    -81,560.80  174.1%*
121411 42101  Electrical Permits       31,000      31,000      32,786.00       2,219.88                     -1,786.00  105.8%*
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits       13,500      13,500      24,173.33       2,115.00                    -10,673.33  179.1%*
121411 42103  Zoning Board Fees            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42104  CEO Reinspections            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42105  Mobile Home Permits            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42106  Institutional Permits            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42107  Alts/Adds Permits            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42108  Comm/Indus Permits            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42109  Multiple Dwellings            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121411 42110  Accessory Structures            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic        1,350       1,350       1,179.10         167.50                        170.90   87.3%*
121611 42201  Dog License Fee        2,302       2,302       2,691.00          29.00                       -389.00  116.9%*
121611 42202  Vital Statistics       42,000      42,000      51,159.40       4,307.00                     -9,159.40  121.8%*
121611 42203  General Licenses       24,500      24,500      23,188.00       2,633.00                      1,312.00   94.6%*

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tI7Nh5KQvm977oZwMQQkgtLfY0sVoKFCQsMaJ9X5lqC84ohd4GeW8WX5oH1gznCn&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jfGhOLxiX4XcfwOLAmVFCEfCfUqq8pgDr1wQcPbVSo5QmHBt44Erx7HPNeoVP7NH&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e0VaAlQufObvBo4mm4gax0DbFjSQ8bYfobOk%2Bvq1%2BU8mDsANq/y319Kj70KI06mF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2Btu7j0Squ3D9F9iQvUotRCjqpgop79MmgR2CtmtiIQ5ZwY24uL6Y0t8U2m53%2BpQ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wmByb3eFYXX2txsu%2Blhp/L/ZfT11a9yUJyLgoJMaj5wvMm5M85PtNy2Xt1f%2BjMFU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hEy1HyOaS6UV%2BhnCzphbg83GqgRMUndnOEi8fRwJYpZdg8gBqclobL%2B0J/FTMT1W&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C1VmRGUyNEjRXgYSTfTSvusp4/pAlh5%2Btuzutw0UpBqo7SM0mDcgTwrNsspO7ql3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b/z5ynED3nXq1eVwp8IOFtuM4llCsrZVpQxYxLEFS0MpK6ZYKZ5vV4grudXxHbEn&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RBtfHsrI5PPrIlfK4fRidcuF68TJYoBC5G0h12dE83BB7oE6LU1TvbKEMGxOqITf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qpawIT05NPVdhK4QWGMG93JHpSflG5VIUijbOAwWNAHdKZQ0fkwcPRDzkt27nR9Y&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GyY/ivLEUV/4gVp1N0rqKY/cDoTwPQo7c%2BqKkOYNcXQ3gqgNhBitAXjEFsB0rdNH&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fpojWJXF0NeuTa6CUJo9Niqe6ij3CyGqJMzXSdPfdSQgthjs8jXZTwLU2IYTsAdj&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BvNdcuF/Y%2Bw2s/PL1ZoGoOsXqk3QCsUH/wc5Xi8R9dPzljeR7NARBzE0OUMezAKT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJFgSnmAa6cyoxUwd1zqNzYPc6/Yo99jH0wGLGoypZE4KHtQIEYyA6KRJvP6aGYZ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0EZNYNm941gPijbrW77bSjP25H1W5NMpbUy4XtsG1U1wudXTfJDkWceRL/lpHZtG&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wxSN%2B2YjULLZmC4z5/XY%2BamDcw7m6udYobI1hFNtmcDe7d9DA8m4tutbF9muGCR8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xY3erI4aI1IS4mghTRY9OJlMglp4lGonPvTzNLMaTj5o40SRuI/Yp1vB6bQXEk3i&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nuSTlFpLJcKRokqSdYjdIqxj7UN4cnNmdHqvukUkgW05GrKREqWp9u9hjKj8EJkS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I0YPe8vrbT3pwVjZhvKO0AlGKqFR4o4AEqHf8XI%2B%2Bq8J%2BIDazh4EzI4AHiAXI6c2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f46xWx7DHwqNaEDYWBJXxpGPNPFipdL0kQ/rNcU9yvoIAyWahyBS0Nbx8TxK15yt&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BisapHw6r8fiICLxkbuVX4GPbcOinm/mJu/pgxz15zA/mb%2Bk2CurBNblLkM47%2BVA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1W8omOtnkiFLkfHgUn4EsUx63EwMCVs94xTAuGKXGSDtWzu30%2BW2WcZVmC18xm4/&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=enl/SmD8/QHLvkx95Jt2t6ODJcgN4EBiuUAFxHGdicP01tEABGAZLMgvp6bIOVEx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Lj9vkZf7dw4fhjRnf4rzKK5c//P42VDm5ZvX3pwC%2BLxORzcTj/287CjC29YI1g%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mHqyjK/muBBabd5AMDaUibnfGyfYLLqnplfz4BkDBfoeJhtD5z8f1Y5PPJ%2B5DJD2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rih0OjEcKVbF0sHIivpo65%2BD08UHaPiJB2AZtKtCAqURcT30t3wEE4fKykTMTgi9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYJxBcdaR1mt6q3h3hZ6sSD7EwtoPMj9NAapuvkxiSbmORLNwe8QPJHeV//OwWaF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GRGgj3nO5zGCtVUfBFDbQJS44PDo4Khu%2BeN72mwdLhZBVv1Vp5cLRN80oqRuPVvc&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tpaqJEwyFWQ6cJcfEn71g82gjV4W6MtG187qY13d8jawDwYfnGavCXs9fwgiPYb3&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mcDAQ6O3E4xdnVU3AjstfLaixX7HnRaA5ASATLhdBAC1V83Ij4YUnM9%2BgWaoJa3G&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WswSM41yn62I1a806zwBXRRjyfDuDUZwYZVbw0oXaEhZfz26E%2BAebHd52owC/Z5z&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ycz/A54VZxB95olgq2Nte41YTT56UrBSzeUmuPg9wNO/sBv87b4dcj/jEyx0zmLY&


 
 
 

06/30/2014 17:32    |Town of Brunswick |P      2
jhenze              |JUNE 2014 REVENUE RPT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 12
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
121611 42204  Victulars/Innkeepers       21,650      21,650      20,950.00       2,775.00                        700.00   96.8%*
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses       20,700      20,700      17,000.00         175.00                      3,700.00   82.1%*
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L        4,210       4,210       4,882.00          40.00                       -672.00  116.0%*
121611 42207  Passport Fees            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121611 42208  Postage Fees            0           0         345.03          59.97                       -345.03  100.0%*
121611 42209  Passport Picture Reve            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F       20,000      20,000      13,382.60         350.00                      6,617.40   66.9%*
122121 42400  Fire Permits          700         700         520.00          90.00                        180.00   74.3%*
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits          600         600       1,160.00         105.00                       -560.00  193.3%*
123131 42600  Public Works Opening          500         500       2,048.00         800.00                     -1,548.00  409.6%*

 
TOTAL Licenses & Fees                 302,512     302,512     399,375.06      42,929.87                    -96,863.06  132.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      302,512     302,512     399,375.06      42,929.87                    -96,863.06

 
30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
131122 43505  FD EMPG grant       15,000      15,000      16,245.06            .00                     -1,245.06  108.3%*
131122 43506  FD SAFER grant       20,000      20,000       3,255.00            .00                     16,745.00   16.3%*
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund      208,000     208,000     214,392.00            .00                     -6,392.00  103.1%*
131142 43104  State General Assista       27,000      27,000      22,388.32       7,351.92                      4,611.68   82.9%*
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R       26,000      26,000       8,241.45            .00                     17,758.55   31.7%*
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing    1,059,000   1,059,000   1,069,676.58     137,128.78                    -10,676.58  101.0%*
131192 43105  Emergency Management            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts        1,264       1,264       1,588.80            .00                       -324.80  125.7%*
131192 43107  Property Tax Relief            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
134546 43120  State Education Subsi   10,840,108  10,840,108  10,477,216.56     684,701.28                    362,891.44   96.7%*
134546 43121  State Adult Educ. Sub       31,000      31,000            .00            .00                     31,000.00     .0%*
134546 43122  St Fiscal Stabilizati            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
134546 43125  Education Tax Relief            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
134546 43150  Federal Education Sub            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental            12,227,372  12,227,372  11,813,003.77     829,181.98                    414,368.23   96.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   12,227,372  12,227,372  11,813,003.77     829,181.98                    414,368.23

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg       50,000      50,000      52,974.00       5,101.00                     -2,974.00  105.9%*
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn        1,500       1,500       1,572.00         352.00                        -72.00  104.8%*
141111 44121  Rental of Property            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
141111 44140  Housing Services Fees            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WhH1eSfHIxgRQ8JUK084OqnZN10B3Pyd0AgqIesDv5Tw7WYcJNRFMFelyvnkeTEW&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0DMLtfHBy%2Bc/9WwRF/02UGRVAEynd3Jc9MXdDHXZE5IQDY0plso2/TWBZlKCsu52&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X3DlVsNT3LmQNBgTgjFCQGVYSjVEG5lU6eSag0XoydqmsOv4SrEQwRuCEeh1oRgp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3KdbeM%2BKhoFMcaQuYjtgDeZz79ZWJ8/0GXvzH2ttHNjWHYSchn2GY3ggPzlimkKa&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4VdLCg2Gxjr2qyKiCz2XscEz1WZIf/I674k0lLSaCEAueEr5GKXQsien05zjPdU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tIcjorXZtQmrgzbqST7Hw9liwZQU2WuWZA%2BM9CZmWogTXdPDC6zavXUw%2BX762eMO&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LMZoeo12C%2B2U9XNWx354XPEEW%2BE3lW355TRGkVHIQ/gnrykcdYW/U351lYCs0u2o&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hA7cga/Q7v88RAYUZ72If71eTUecQLHmZNc85X5KQkvr2B5ZNBPGMZcb6bhsF0BE&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5TVfWdHYUhOImclISuaK0Hs%2BC27m6O/tyHIDk/k/oqlksvq7JjyTHnMk4y3PgMkB&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqlyvb2DHROwhuQhnzausQeEi8BsZMpx0i/uMo3vOQQy5DefnNBjjPt%2BnWmYxXBZ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4eezkyyizDmg8RCxbi7Hy0c4b%2B9N7rbydz93QTox15nxSResZlwNbkb5h9kKFu%2BF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBYqlbQIS0leYmdi1Hra9oIdw05ABGl%2BLrDRsjq40yq9XxGYjcbDVi5nqYKQdzfA&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0zLnxF4nr22pDLcAvMAg2%2BwMIssAP9oJzL5SK/c9XiMObtDCIOSQSA57JBJBA6A&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d/CwOkI0J1h45qsP1C9cLOnVsJ46KQ2LeHEyxzURHNIHIITdOcms41BsTLdS/hb%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RkmtH0hAGpOsVnMmfbOCfbxh/SrhXh3lEP1vk4y3UvaXkA7slwljbQ0EqlMsie4K&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwXIueKPlehauvwflQsCTQvYn%2Bosl04sXUtDXKYwYE6brKy1aq7aniFDKFC%2BzwAE&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rz9KYwB75PYQhQ8co0%2BHqT5rMqGcYub5GdK8nx/1Rk8x8tH7UoSbIL1M3OehFeQW&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5SoeB%2BqUHZfdBfRhwSDQNSjRj4SSoeg1sHq1ieJrDhd1wM7OnkiRcnE1FNhhC56H&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTlqFkbcKbMhFnrR/j62mO7oDwnUEgy83uzfUm8RMll7O63vD8uGAacylE%2BSo6Oz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gnl%2Bi8QVnRxI0oAezRv/MxsNLeoqAVxm1jMvS4oO6OOl1olG/j6SAdUQVH6qbyu2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Oiy24teaVR/C90xTF9VleUEjDHcLL55/WmcCZkkyztBFCaMgaNzLo9vmGO9ivHj&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=thA9X2OTjyowP%2BzxTQ/s/hdJX0Zo30x3npDLVJ7/IbB8yt4jOJyhOL/1KfiqUbHb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=swi0rH6VaarWqiSHQJWlHxnszu21CnZQfd7QbmW/f4ilQxx17Q39itoEoqCngtzp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OCVW5ufANY6LzYHf2/9M27ktwbByS2QOXrWGFpnPiBCGq9I9zeXiDSCCY23DUbqS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QNWQU7xNsh0z3sJkHHLzRd0U2dg8f7GoMATLoYpgkgMUCGNUTBLCcrieJ6YbYCr/&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEZvczFfRCVnb4gUxr0TibCTqxRrj2vnoh6tZkWPw0vW3t9TVdNBVwbqvfAt2OcF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GehMsbMLIWybhVu68H8w6SAPi4hUfXAPhRTwp4OrvessUbHk336364oQNYr%2BBKq2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fEbPDEbmyGyxSgDKYMnxDK3np6c0vSWSyG6dnzYNU79b3YQL%2BMk2ug7Ut0hHENWt&


 
 
 

06/30/2014 17:32    |Town of Brunswick |P      3
jhenze              |JUNE 2014 REVENUE RPT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 12
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
141211 44121  Rental of Property            0           0         600.00         100.00                       -600.00  100.0%*
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0           0       1,521.23         153.07                     -1,521.23  100.0%*
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee      875,000     875,000     944,456.89      20,526.56                    -69,456.89  107.9%*
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire        1,000       1,000       3,302.64         428.56                     -2,302.64  330.3%*
142221 44161  Witness Fees        3,000       3,000       3,924.00            .00                       -924.00  130.8%*
142221 44162  Police Reports        3,600       3,600       3,036.50         238.00                        563.50   84.3%*
142221 44163  School Resource Offic       80,000      80,000      80,000.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*
142221 44164  Youth Aid Officer Rei            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli        1,000       1,000      27,035.50       6,288.00                    -26,035.50 2703.6%*
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee      139,268     139,268     139,405.14      10,831.79                       -137.14  100.1%*
143131 44174  PW Labor & Materials            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue       25,000      25,000      23,149.40       2,322.50                      1,850.60   92.6%*
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc      166,411     166,411     232,367.05     132,277.58                    -65,956.05  139.6%*
145051 44185  Parks            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
145051 44187  Coffin Pond            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
145051 44189  Recreation Outside Se            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Charges for services          1,345,779   1,345,779   1,513,344.35     178,619.06                   -167,565.35  112.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,345,779   1,345,779   1,513,344.35     178,619.06                   -167,565.35

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines        5,000       5,000       6,475.00         125.00                     -1,475.00  129.5%*
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire        2,000       2,000       2,450.00            .00                       -450.00  122.5%*
152121 45107  Fire Code Violation F            0           0         300.00            .00                       -300.00  100.0%*
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines          600         600       1,057.00          25.00                       -457.00  176.2%*
152221 45101  Parking Tickets       20,000      20,000      27,944.00       3,840.00                     -7,944.00  139.7%*
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines          600         600         225.00          50.00                        375.00   37.5%*
152221 45105  False Alarm Police          300         300          20.00           5.00                        280.00    6.7%*
152221 45106  Restitution            0           0       1,039.71          33.33                     -1,039.71  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties                28,500      28,500      39,510.71       4,078.33                    -11,010.71  138.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       28,500      28,500      39,510.71       4,078.33                    -11,010.71

 
60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned       50,000      50,000      12,839.89       2,597.39                     37,160.11   25.7%*

 
TOTAL Interest earned                  50,000      50,000      12,839.89       2,597.39                     37,160.11   25.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       50,000      50,000      12,839.89       2,597.39                     37,160.11

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jG%2BtUZwM5V1eWwxLX%2BlHODyBdOox32X3aqp5XjQtB9c46FZEiZJ4LRjDuCuDMwZ5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bNRrBKLNaLbTL612itRyL%2B8J/1OVfV3/AFcH4diijPUUEy%2B7yqMxHQr6OiEbqan/&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4f0dGw8g0Jj%2BzWDJ7bmSdvJPwv5xV7tXGTjhwifhbsIn62nyhIIWWjH/nOkxvY0f&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XX1A2AYNffKkcIUiBiRl2uPhdLS16HJMtw4uJF3KvHOUUNL3A8UWtbrVXNTPyufV&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1IOs5IQ2SDevwrrC7EbbTGrJpCKQv7wY1i0A5hjyNy5yzlRhYU2Z7a1KbRNOT4E9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wpNAL8/mJA/v3o45bE6n%2BSENhmVHCVp2VRHDTgwB2QUGZ6pGWxLZLALrZM7SZHvF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AxI6dc7%2BfOhqbrnSbRVuPm0kzpCH58Xyes65SgeKUEO9WnAZiNpB7zOisjK0GsPb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wGgU4nCwKf5agyNDaOrwpXJ7y1JSZsj5Lhh2ZAz5AxpZZjkcFxYnFIUfaqEb1YDn&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=epUrfKv8/iyg5PGcV71SB13d99zFC2EzRbXRWMjrOJ%2BrDQRVrti%2BNBjbK6SNhx99&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0AGVTEfJ1aLzku4JMMoiwrH3XBePVNw8ypSMamNxcNBsXO5JdynmgIKP0Yw0/gq&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bit%2BMV5Gi5j%2Bj0LgZUYISfRK%2BbzmcSl5fpWGbnjAahKSsg13WKZ/ZoCre4iByL6i&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g6FiI55QvzN29Y0UCFnQLt6SE29f1yLSwZxniWFyK85JhDZAs90p3Md7C9N1%2B%2BZy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xwUky1ipekxmSAJ4rX9l8jr%2BUY1tuCpZJTPb5zrk158H5KjXZd0tspdWEEnaAwU%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SF4UgcojkYfyeNofy7yl5wikGhrsA3tN8lYe0LIRc/FVT4QuWzVK1bfIU8lzZldy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yRaMqt7bLi4x6nH2Plc3cdNa%2BlgLYrKzYJNWkeK%2B%2B7YtFILsg5nwWV%2BexRMKUdIT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=it585dw0uoBHtU%2Bprp1//%2BMNEEV7WXjbJUysiQMH9oRzqc3rJgAa987EdAhUHnku&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uv1cBhNEctfTiLXVQ947fga0v%2BrrPhaYMeN6urTOL/tdgJcuUw/lSGtwIVLmPYeZ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ABEsHPE78ONfZD5LA3c1WshTHkffnDX5y3MR5g/834EnwUQyXCmzV8nfrTCWaOI6&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z%2BFeo8SSQwIycI7laHF8KVMbP6hKfSPSamy1XjVX6EzVBD0/M1851N0B68xjZaHX&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nzvfO3viWA7M6BpgNxJJ1TXk7Y16P%2B5K/AunwepPVf3kHw/K2OT8ibW/Y/IvzMmm&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S%2BNcJ0dCP9p0THm5slxtD%2BWgCvCgR57Jh3b8eoSIBRSwUz3Qe/ime9pH/P3cpPJI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7TxiBY59/iupGqHY4bc1Tc/7smEOAjWbTPYYbZbreBMf9QXrbAwbhoSh9oG6bZca&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYbmlfsdBwuY%2Bexnp2ZXs95TZ73ChGZb5TBD1cMJDleNaKsdJYXeXggdfe2xtNcp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8EJ9%2BicVv1Xhd856dfYeWnTiNFGC8K/eiht/Vieu3WHMR39YSKNcNpZfrwtc3Q/J&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JfPfZDokqXSVORS364jFnEkYh%2BAkT3kOI3Q0BoFaTHWA2%2ByPUPVJN3gfYdyplWqM&


 
 
 

06/30/2014 17:32    |Town of Brunswick |P      4
jhenze              |JUNE 2014 REVENUE RPT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 12
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D       75,000      75,000      75,000.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*
171952 47001  MRRA - Eco Dev positi       25,000      25,000      20,833.30       4,166.66                      4,166.70   83.3%*
171952 47002  MRRA - MCOG DUES       15,000      15,000      15,000.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Donations                       115,000     115,000     110,833.30       4,166.66                      4,166.70   96.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      115,000     115,000     110,833.30       4,166.66                      4,166.70

 
80 Use of fund balance                
_________________________________________

 
181100 48000  Unapprop General Fund    1,000,000   2,565,000            .00            .00                  2,565,000.00     .0%*
181100 48001  Bal of State Revenue       20,000      20,000            .00            .00                     20,000.00     .0%*
181100 48002  Highway Grant Fund Ba            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
181100 48003  Property Tax Relief B            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
184500 48003  Allocation for School            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
184500 48004  School Balance Forwar    2,800,000   2,800,000            .00            .00                  2,800,000.00     .0%*
184500 48005  Restricted-Sch Bond P            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Use of fund balance           3,820,000   5,385,000            .00            .00                  5,385,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    3,820,000   5,385,000            .00            .00                  5,385,000.00

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191011 49000  Administration Miscel            0           0         260.26            .00                       -260.26  100.0%*
191111 46200  A/R Late Fees            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous        1,000       1,000     230,896.30     225,210.59                   -229,896.30*******%*
191111 49101  Workers Comp Dividend            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191111 49102  Energy Rebate            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191111 49104  Property & Casualty D            0           0       9,283.00            .00                     -9,283.00  100.0%*
191111 49105  Postage & Handling            0           0       3,055.00         306.00                     -3,055.00  100.0%*
191111 49106  W/C Proceeds            0           0      11,342.19       1,865.91                    -11,342.19  100.0%*
191111 49210  Insurance Proceeds            0           0       9,665.13            .00                     -9,665.13  100.0%*
191111 49211  Incident Recovery            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191192 49100  Cable Television      210,000     210,000     174,363.70            .00                     35,636.30   83.0%*
191194 49150  Gen Govt Asset Sales      290,066     290,066      76,765.27            .00                    213,300.73   26.5%*
191311 49000  Assessing Miscellaneo            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
191411 49000  Codes Miscellaneous            0           0          10.25            .00                        -10.25  100.0%*
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane        1,200       1,200       1,548.50         186.50                       -348.50  129.0%*
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou          150         150         181.85            .00                        -31.85  121.2%*
191941 49000  Natural Resources Mis            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6PnwSNLMJWzVOhqBx9bfHO%2BF7LZ%2BK7j8wNSc5KGDLdYN1emT%2BclsGwRRDrw%2B8CC&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ujOh3mYP9JFmyAxBTkO%2BnPBawz2XYnLfrBJ6HFTife0idNHjceERG1exnzy7KkgL&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tV/fSDBJdHo39qdvGCREJIyy05zNq/YN7SKDTXEQw19UXvpHSVdVsgl3LokJhoMN&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1JeQxsuBxxA6srT1SshQ44LpNp62b38etVVsHCpVhr0pSXKe6YvCShqV2N7PisK7&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=whbqzGlqTfKSUrBLGaJRYsgxmf%2BO5X6q8CKSYQr2a3W7Sx0JxdNqgg%2BzZRYCYqUI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KYb7TWooXtxjzm%2Bu1ZwN8pPxf2QhCd8SAitMOwHiMTiAFOxqz0N7VyrzfJ1E8WF0&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5k9tgYd8ci2u3fgYLsDRlvdZiaOWkAEk5JgnlHS%2BD0/CiIFurIV9f66Ve15FXSUr&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J3wnuIC9N32U%2BAHUovI9GhDeeiCpPn9MYncX7sVT08zsvki/CzbxNjYrgqS7o8TJ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C1P7KS4Ds7AIqCneALMG%2BdZKat0kE8svYTBOvHlAm%2BjXNptDY1nx1774ykBtEUq4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rmyNMC%2BbR8Jq365ue8d3OaPqJHUdqBgszZx%2BrE5EY/pJJof3hrMbMbmI9TkvFxbM&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WJRhA/eCiiCn/ZH/uCKTcUC6tk%2BzsRF0PT3hUKfMcN4nZuIv4RtyI7/wTKQbZrlY&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KjIF2gY3kqGIStNJ%2B4BQCiSynjEJcWsV8ijRVU02RE4uXOYCFUAJZsqpEqBkLVCR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0XLwFsAYSNB1c8sx2WeIm72k1i7ZdD7Lzhq/x24tHn1nl/YSn1s3JD0IKjkUf8bH&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PZYwMe3ALnl%2BaY4IG1tyq5H9duCNMvCbhoZcOlWMT6TS3Na6Hd6PhAy0Xt%2BZIuUT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kQuriJ7aNSlRmzNzVj%2BMPAgabCoI96o3Hz8RMz/qxhxv1ZgnaMsk5Q87toRGoURN&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yScHGXoA5/aRP/weD8AiF5R7SU503NSsEcjjUPCPH5HoCE%2BRbi5cLc0Y84oC2rhf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QMKRF1ExzuoR03K4McQe3adk1z34yoZyTFaMf0YBsS%2BnI9UsoibqRjQEgLCgqw9X&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dcORDv0Czao/HeoChthsppCxjwTvImzqAmAHN5ALIYxa%2BEJN4GfT/8WpL3TYtPn7&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kIGhhKIHt5SvD65TiLmjQhnsLJ3nl0QSGsAnGuGq3ycm4AB9IaFsO/VKpLmA02ds&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=19uCtdkceaIbwC6JMnzX6TfZEbmsS/C5rGD6r4T%2BKsd9PHobjIM8othNqeTNB7ka&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z77a3tbx/UOWzXGDMGlX6KRMxT/uk6We97R8DPBV8y1NwuZi4i6zwLbJ9pOAemxP&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GMoGIqBrLAntW%2BRtqDTLM/oFzMTEp6TgctjBwgZ/UxxZ1Uil2AAr87aYIvzMAql5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2kFqSSAaYt/vyEqVCDoLsXTEh0myXbQRtmTUD2van%2Bk9Z2OXJuXvFyMVIMm%2B93iJ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WieT/tMtnKsyCMr77BAHViNk6/Fk30%2B%2BD3BDEaxk6ahWTha03V9/ywnanAm1kNDU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NrN40TuaXmgCSfJ3SdYGsN8L0HMxOU%2B9YaLdsFVpIXJMweb2006yyoinut1rMwdy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGm%2BlMcsHeXJolmr0VyaK1O8ylPpst11hvAEOgv9p8294vfkdpkSoN9r8gv1UGet&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pMnez9Nz4e9wMKWt5blZx2q3aWo1V1f19MGBs9O0xwWne7nNnIGZv0iJHgG62h8z&


 
 
 

06/30/2014 17:32    |Town of Brunswick |P      5
jhenze              |JUNE 2014 REVENUE RPT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 12
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous            0           0         774.73            .00                       -774.73  100.0%*
192194 49151  Fire Vehicle Sales            0           0       1,500.00            .00                     -1,500.00  100.0%*
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous       10,000      10,000      61,298.45            .00                    -51,298.45  613.0%*
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales       13,500      13,500      12,374.75       6,610.00                      1,125.25   91.7%*
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0           0          24.74            .00                        -24.74  100.0%*
193131 49155  PW Fuel Sales - Gasol            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
193131 49156  PW Fuel Sales - Diese            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
193194 49154  Public Works Vehicle            0           0       4,000.00            .00                     -4,000.00  100.0%*
194141 49000  Human Services Misc            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
194141 49103  General Assistance Re            0           0            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous      120,000     120,000     140,109.33      18,786.23                    -20,109.33  116.8%*
195051 49000  Recreation Miscellane            0           0       1,640.33            .00                     -1,640.33  100.0%*
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer      675,000     675,000     683,144.59     386,993.63                     -8,144.59  101.2%*

 
TOTAL Other                         1,320,916   1,320,916   1,422,238.37     639,958.86                   -101,322.37  107.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,320,916   1,320,916   1,422,238.37     639,958.86                   -101,322.37

 
GRAND TOTAL   57,606,531  59,171,531  53,771,419.26   1,998,198.37                  5,400,111.74   90.9%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nK1TTqY%2BklEMI1ZTO4T8TVXSFmo9z2tICkZh9H6vIzbil63aLpCSEwb3nl9vXOSt&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1v5S5zS%2B2FMuxkAuyizwbUUGlkOq57fSBcOMWwl6LuvlbH2EpV1eir%2BfqPes0nW4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qkwQcKsmwRmn3gvpeT3DDGasVRvyp4Q/ZYwvea6jqe56Jgz79DTt/EprwRKe0Mcx&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jhEns31OvLBUYtG2V5BK/LqqOxmDIWt4fe3fkywGQgeCuy0kB8IhRlUKX5WSLESc&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ADXQyaS7I1tBb9KU4BXRHASy0gSpFx8rjSrYouBfVHgstfOcQyDNOYcFFr9aDyL4&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ovlPUr/oW%2BweXJj6%2BvsY2nkYpdZvI3xnrmNZheD6dJ114gBhxOKx9rspSq0tWjz0&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E4xk3xRtReTjalxnaFSPOV46S5NkI7Ucs3yyuRNDS/HZh4uyGKAohoa8d3zAD2cY&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=idqtv1DrQ8QCiH4h4XU3MOAN8/LMo3r6bs/M0mIsGMMXuPHipBWN4UbKJdcb6Osn&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFp3nxhIkmguC08hAo%2B69%2BkNIF9mWPpnhci6aMmkXHj2rTgKjEmG2cvuJlsMA9gV&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LXcbHHfKejWcI%2BkRJukCWUO5GE1TXQHiLygZs2o8nQInjZ9HNMZtyQ4QeSCbxjSZ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=skszI3QirBb2vQ5jtu8gUKB%2BcFEdBX6Wf1bhUMcI/pmV8/4pJ5RC7xFuYXlB2zeG&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mbJ%2Bmuv2eECYEVuyqCDcm74FG94qH0qV//rGz8/Qbjy%2BJGVMq73Qaz7tHCCR7VPV&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xFExIKN/adyoWlR%2BEbEQmy1Sz/ZD3sXsvaHV4ST9ZFfYzWXjkTOWkbVz4U5OBmxx&


 
 
 

06/30/2014 17:24    |Town of Brunswick |P      1
jhenze              |JUNE 2014 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 12
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

00 Fill                               
_________________________________________

 
19000 General Fund Transfers Out    1,435,975   3,013,011   3,013,011.06     156,536.06            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Fill                          1,435,975   3,013,011   3,013,011.06     156,536.06            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      487,927     587,927     522,048.28      14,838.18       1,200.00      64,678.72   89.0%
11100 Finance Department      680,948     680,948     671,334.01      51,074.62            .00       9,613.99   98.6%
11150 Technology Services Dept      328,531     328,531     351,328.45      20,181.40       9,599.00     -32,396.45  109.9%
11200 Municipal Officers      126,615     106,615      86,826.29      14,929.61            .00      19,788.71   81.4%
11210 Munic Bldg - 85 Union            0      90,000      68,445.56      12,819.82         821.86      20,732.58   77.0%
11220 Munic Bldg - 28 Federal      166,850     126,850     110,582.37         507.27            .00      16,267.63   87.2%
11230 Risk Management      414,750     454,750     433,713.33          -9.16            .00      21,036.67   95.4%
11240 Employee benefits            0           0    -126,902.73      -4,380.02            .00     126,902.73  100.0%
11250 Cable TV       37,360      47,360      37,207.46       3,250.31            .00      10,152.54   78.6%
11300 Assessing      297,218     303,368     255,834.99      18,637.85       1,785.91      45,747.10   84.9%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      356,478     356,478     331,124.04      32,183.95       4,235.00      21,118.96   94.1%
11900 Planning Department      541,059     546,959     511,302.52      57,744.33      21,619.21      14,037.27   97.4%
11950 Economic Development Dept      104,564     104,564      83,325.93       7,326.77            .00      21,238.07   79.7%

 
TOTAL General Government            3,542,300   3,734,350   3,336,170.50     229,104.93      39,260.98     358,918.52   90.4%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    2,985,969   3,010,869   2,885,577.90     236,789.43      13,073.53     112,217.57   96.3%
12150 Central Fire Station       41,054      41,054      37,804.30         921.35       4,000.00        -750.30  101.8%
12160 Emerson Fire Station       50,350      50,350      47,734.77      15,505.91            .00       2,615.23   94.8%
12200 Police Department    3,684,953   3,591,862   3,483,051.64     271,876.86         260.80     108,549.41   97.0%
12210 Police Special Detail            0           0      23,097.92       3,753.93            .00     -23,097.92  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatch      721,909     726,909     700,694.03      52,445.48            .00      26,214.97   96.4%
12250 Police Station Building       68,730      78,730      64,443.74       5,384.39         412.38      13,873.88   82.4%
12310 Streetlights      205,000     205,000     186,628.74      14,698.03            .00      18,371.26   91.0%
12320 Traffic Signals       31,600      31,600      28,424.57       5,218.28            .00       3,175.43   90.0%
12330 Hydrants      429,178     409,178     307,881.80            .00            .00     101,296.20   75.2%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedness        2,000       2,000         800.00            .00            .00       1,200.00   40.0%

 
TOTAL Public Safety                 8,220,743   8,147,552   7,766,139.41     606,593.66      17,746.71     363,665.73   95.5%

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

06/30/2014 17:24    |Town of Brunswick |P      2
jhenze              |JUNE 2014 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 12
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       Public Works                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 
13100 Public Works Administration      414,090     419,090     405,039.22      32,970.81         190.00      13,860.78   96.7%
13110 PW General Maintenance    1,629,304   1,629,304   1,514,160.10     122,726.00       7,227.49     107,916.41   93.4%
13130 Refuse Collection      573,143     573,143     545,040.15      50,821.53      29,011.77        -908.92  100.2%
13140 Recycling      289,743     289,743     267,278.33      22,485.59      41,253.51     -18,788.84  106.5%
13150 PW Central Garage      781,964     781,964     778,950.53      63,367.08      68,520.25     -65,506.78  108.4%

 
TOTAL Public Works                  3,688,244   3,693,244   3,510,468.33     292,371.01     146,203.02      36,572.65   99.0%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      170,106     170,106     161,127.39       8,158.54       2,768.56       6,210.05   96.3%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,744       2,744       2,080.72            .00            .00         663.28   75.8%

 
TOTAL Human Services                  172,850     172,850     163,208.11       8,158.54       2,768.56       6,873.33   96.0%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   35,570,775  35,570,775  30,653,595.00   3,057,914.64            .00   4,917,180.00   86.2%

 
TOTAL Education                    35,570,775  35,570,775  30,653,595.00   3,057,914.64            .00   4,917,180.00   86.2%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      435,014     445,014     418,924.27      35,154.03      10,885.02      15,204.71   96.6%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      657,996     662,107     581,792.22      63,402.41      22,346.69      57,968.09   91.2%
15150 Rec Federal St Building       15,840      15,840      15,011.50         216.53            .00         828.50   94.8%
15250 Rec Building 211      122,151      97,151      71,888.30       3,813.52            .00      25,262.70   74.0%
15300 Teen Center       10,000      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15310 People Plus      105,000     105,000     104,630.15            .00            .00         369.85   99.6%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,215,000   1,219,900   1,225,999.78      99,916.67            .00      -6,099.78  100.5%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture        2,561,001   2,555,012   2,428,246.22     202,503.16      33,231.71      93,534.07   96.3%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
 
 



 
 
 

06/30/2014 17:24    |Town of Brunswick |P      3
jhenze              |JUNE 2014 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 12
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
60       Intergovernmental                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,249,487   1,249,487   1,249,487.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental             1,249,487   1,249,487   1,249,487.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 
17000 Promotion and Development      160,258     154,758     149,398.50          12.16            .00       5,359.50   96.5%
17010 Additional School Assistance       10,000      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000       2,000.00         250.00            .00       1,000.00   66.7%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account       68,000       3,000            .00            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
17052 School Master Plan            0      14,527            .00            .00      14,526.97            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                    241,258     185,285     161,398.50         262.16      14,526.97       9,359.50   94.9%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18010 2003 High School Refunding Bo            0           0           -.50            .00            .00            .50  100.0%
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      260,000     260,000     260,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      269,450     269,450     269,450.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
18040 Police Station Bond      394,448     387,912     387,911.94            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
18050 2010 Elementary School Bond            0           0      18,490.56     213,888.15            .00     -18,490.56  100.0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                    923,898     917,362     935,852.00     213,888.15            .00     -18,490.06  102.0%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   57,606,531  59,238,928  53,217,576.13   4,767,332.31     253,737.95   5,767,613.74   90.3%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 













 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT - D 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



















 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT - E 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
Zoning Ordinance Rewrite Roll-Out  

Tentative Public Engagement Meeting Schedule 
July - September 2014 

 
 
7/21/14 
7:00pm    Announce Roll-Out Schedule at Town Council Meeting (TH-CC) 
 
7/31/14 
6:00 pm “Soft Opening” of the Public Draft Zoning Ordinance/Clarion staff presents 

highlights of draft zoning ordinance (TH-CC) 
 
8/1/14 First TV3 Public Announcement program on Zoning Ordinance Public 

Draft/Schedule (to be recorded on 7/31)    
8/5/14 
6:00pm – 8:00pm Public Draft Zoning Ordinance introduction/input session w/Planning Board, 

Village Review Board and Zoning Board of Appeals (TH)  
8/11/14 
6:00pm – 8:00pm Public Draft Zoning Ordinance introduction/input session w/Master Plan 

Implementation Committee and Bike/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (TH) 
8/12/14 
6:00pm – 8:00pm Public Draft Zoning Ordinance introduction/input session w/Conservation 

Commission, Marine Resources, Rivers and Coastal Waterways Commission, 
Recreation Commission (TH) 

 
8/15/14 
9:00am – 12:00pm ZORC Work Session 
 
 
To schedule for weeks of 8/11 and 8/18 

 Input session with Bowdoin College/MRRA/Water and Sewer Districts/Brunswick-Topsham 
Land Trust (late afternoon session) 

 Developers/design professionals (early morning or late afternoon session)  
 Other sessions as requested  
 Radio spot (may be done earlier in month) 

 
9/17/14 
6:00pm – 8:00pm ZORC 1st Public Forum (Location TBD) 
 
9/24/12 
6:00pm – 8:00pm ZORC 2nd Public Forum (Location TBD) 
 
 
During September to schedule 

 BDA Breakfast input session  
 Follow-up sessions with Town Boards/Commissions/Committees 
 Other sessions as requested 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT – F 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Brunswick Public Works Dept 
9 Industry Rd 
BRUNSWICK  ME   04011 
207.725.6654 
 

Memorandum 

 

 TO: John Eldridge, Interim Town Manager   
 

 FROM: John A. Foster, Town Engineer/Dir. PWD  
 

 DATE: 16 July, 2014 
 

 SUBJECT: Update on Quiet Zone Establishment Process 
 

 
As requested, I am providing you with this update to the Quiet Zone (QZ) process 
since I last sent you a status memo on May 14, 2014.  I have the following to report: 
 

1. Wayne Duffet, TEC Associates reviewed our previous application that was 
denied and re-input the information and concluded we do not meet the 
Nationwide Significant Risk Threshold (NSRT) for a QZ to be established at 
all four crossings (Park Row, Maine Street, Union Street and Stanwood 
Street) based on the current site conditions and train traffic.  We have an 
established QZ for Park Row and Maine Street but when we add in the other 
two crossings to extend the QZ our QZ Risk Index exceeds the NSRT. 

2. If we want to pursue extending the QZ for the Union Street and Stanwood 
Street crossings we will have to first construct Supplementary Safety 
Measures (SSM) at each crossing.   

a. The SSM’s would basically be installation of a 60 foot long center 
median/barrier (non traversable curb island) on each side of the rail crossing 
starting from the tip of the crossing gate.  In addition to the center median 
there can not be any public road or commercial driveway within the 60 foot 
zone.  

b. Another SSM would be to provide quad gates at each crossing.  Quad gates 
would add two more gate arm installations to fully block off the street 
approach on both sides of the crossing.  I have only done a couple of 
preliminary inquiries on the cost to upgrade to quad gates but the numbers I 
have heard so far range from $100,000 to $300,000 per crossing so this does 
not appear to be financially possible.  Nate Moulton, MaineDOT advised me 
to his knowledge there are no quad gates in the state. 

3. Wayne provided two aerial photos marked up to indicate the island length at 
each crossing as well as the additional curbing/closing of driveways we would 
need to provide.  I have attached a PDF of these markups for your reference.  
The cost of the curb islands and roadside curbing would be approximately 
$40,000, however, as you can see from the attachment, the impact on the 
abutting properties is quite negative.  At this point construction of such a full 
SSM does not appear feasible. 

4. We have asked Wayne to prepare a report for us summarizing the above and 
further reviewing and commenting to us on alternative options we could 
consider in order to extend the QZ.  We hope to receive his report within the 
next few weeks. 

 
W:\bk_PWD\Dropbox\PDF\QZ\QZStatusUpdate2.docx 

Brunswick Public Works Dept 



Supplementary Safety Measures (SSM) as Needed to Allow 
Establishment of a Quiet Zone at Stanwood and Union Streets 

Prepared by Wayne Duffet, TEC Associates and John Foster, Town Engineer June 20, 2014 

 

Union Street Crossing SSMs 
 
 

 

Stanwood Street SSMs 
 

 

 

Required curb 
would block the 
existing driveway 
from Hannaford’s.  
Driveway would 
have to be closed 
(could be 
relocated just to 
the north). 

Required curb 
along uncurbed 
frontage of 
Brooks Feed Raised center 

curb island, 60 
feet in length. 

Required curb 
would block the 
existing driveway 
to Jen’s Place 
restaurant (could 
be relocated just 
to the south but 
that would 
probably reduce 
on-site parking). 

Raised center 
curb island, 60 
feet in length 
(typical). 

Required curb along 
uncurbed frontage of 
commercial lot that 
would basically 
eliminate their 
driveway access. 

Required curb along 
propane fill yard that 
would restrict the 
commercial gate 
access for large trucks 
that go to this site. 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - G 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



Grant Agreement 
Between the 

Town of Brunswick, Maine 
and the  

Greater Brunswick Housing Corporation 
__________________________________________ 

 
THIS AGREEMENT made this [INSERT DAY & DATE] by and between the Town of 

Brunswick, Maine hereinafter called “Grantor” and the Greater Brunswick Housing Corporation 
hereinafter called “Grantee”. 

 
WHEREAS, in April 2014, The Town of Brunswick made an application for a Housing 

Assistance grant from the State of Maine, Department of Economic and Community 
Development (DECD), hereinafter called the “DECD Grant”; and 

 
WHEREAS, DECD awarded a Housing Assistance grant to the Town of Brunswick to 

assist the Greater Brunswick Housing Corporation in acquiring a six unit apartment and one unit 
garage located at 27 Spring Street; and, 

 
WHERAS, the requested assistance will be provided to Greater Brunswick Housing 

Corporation to substantially renovate the house, which currently retains five units and convert it 
to a four unit facility as well as to demolish the garage with one apartment unit above and replace 
it with a two unit apartment, as described in the Town of Brunswick’s April 2014 grant 
application;  

 
NOW THEREFORE, the Grantor agrees to grant $450,000 to the Grantee for the period 

from [INSERT START and END DATES] to rehabilitate the 27 Spring Street facility, as 
described in the Town of Brunswick’s April 2014 application to DECD, subject to the terms of 
this agreement, including Riders A and B.  Either party may terminate this agreement by 
providing sixty (60) days written notice to the other party.  This agreement is subject to 
availability of grant funds and shall be immediately terminated should grant funds not be 
available. 

      
      

 
Grantor:   
Town of Brunswick 

 
 By:________________________ Date:_______

 John Eldridge, Interim Town Manager 
 
 Grantee: 
 Greater Brunswick Housing Corporation  
 
 By:_______________________  Date:________ 
 John Hodge, Executive Director 

1 
 



RIDER A 
 

AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATOR.  All progress reports, programmatic correspondence, and 
related submissions from the Grantee, as well as all invoices, contracts, and related financial 
submissions from the Grantee shall be directed to:  
 
  Linda Smith, Business Development Manager 
  Town of Brunswick 
  85 Union Street 
  Brunswick, Maine 04011 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION.  The Grantee warrants that all activities described in this 
agreement will be adhered to as specified.  Any changes and/or amendments of this agreement 
will only be effective with prior written approval of the Grantor. 
 
SCOPE OF WORK.  The Grantee will accomplish the following scope of work: 
 
All work as described in the Town of Brunswick’s Housing assistance grant application dated 
[INSERT DATE].  A copy of that application is attached as Exhibit A. 
 
The Grantee shall furnish all qualified personnel, facilities, materials and services necessary to 
accomplish this scope of work. 
 
LIMITATION ON THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS.  Grant funds may be used solely for the 
costs set forth in the scope of work above, and as may be further detailed in any budgets 
submitted as a component of the Grantee’s request for financial assistance.  Any grant funds 
expended outside the scope of work without the prior written approval of the Grantor are subject 
to reimbursement to the Grantor.  The Grantee shall provide notice of intent to purchase, or 
contract for the purchase, of items and services.  Purchases shall be made in accordance with the 
policies and procedures established by the Grantor.  Any grant funds not expended in accordance 
with the policies and procedures established by the Grantor are subject to reimbursement to the 
Grantor.  In the event that a determination is made that CDBG grant funds were mismanaged or 
misappropriated by the Grantee, or should the Town of Brunswick be found not to be in 
compliance with its grant from DECD, the Grantee will reimburse the Town of Brunswick all 
funds the Town is required to reimburse DECD. 
 
REIMBURSEMENT.  Funds shall be provided to the Grantor on a reimbursement basis.  The 
Grantee shall submit monthly requests for reimbursement in the form required by the Grantor.  
All expenditures shall be itemized by invoice and a copy of each invoice paid by the Grantee 
shall be provided with the reimbursement.  The Executive Director and Treasurer of the Grantee 
shall certify, in writing on each reimbursement request, that all expenditures have been made in 
accordance with the terms of this grant.  The Grantee agrees that the Grantor has the right to 
inspect the financial records of the Grantee to determine compliance with these requirements and 
if necessary to audit the financial records relating to this grant.  Any costs associated with an 
audit of the Grantees financial records shall be borne by the Grantee. 
 

2 
 



 
REPORTING.  The Grantee shall report to the grantor as follows: 
 
1. By [INSERT DATE], a report on grant activities, including: 

 
• A final accounting of grant fund expenditures; 
• A description of the grantee’s accomplishment of the grant scope of work; 

 
Upon the request of the Grantee, the Grantor may modify any or all reporting requirements if it 
determines that such modification are appropriate due to the specific nature of the grant, and that 
the public accountability requirements of 5 MRSA 13063-D have been met. 
 

3 
 



RIDER B 
 

Payment and Other Provisions 
 

1. GRANT AGREEMENT PRICE:  The Town will reimburse the Grantee for satisfactory 
performance of its duties as hereunder specified a sum not to exceed: $450,000.00. 

 
2. INVOICES AND PAYMENTS:  Payment will be made by the Town within 15 days after 

receipt of an approved itemized invoice submitted by the Grantee upon his usual billing 
forms or business letterhead. 

 
3. BENEFITS AND DEDUCTIONS:  If the Grantee is an individual, the Grantee 

understands and agrees that he is a Grantee for whom no Federal or State Income Tax 
will be deducted by the Town, and for whom no retirement benefits, survivor benefit 
insurance, group life insurance, vacation and sick leave, and similar benefits available to 
Town employees will accrue.  The Grantee further understands that annual information 
returns as required by the Internal Revenue Code or State of Maine Income Tax Law will 
be filed by the Town Treasurer with the Internal Revenue Service and the State of Maine 
Bureau of Taxation, copies of which will be furnished to the Grantee for Income Tax 
records.  

 
4. INDEPENDENT CAPACITY:  The parties hereto agree that the Grantee, and agents and 

employees of the Grantee, in the performance of this agreement, shall act in an 
independent capacity and not as officers or employees or agents of the Town. 

 
5. GRANT ADMINISTRATOR:  All invoices, progress reports, correspondence and related 

submissions from the Grantee shall be directed to: 
 
 NAME: Linda Smith 
 TITLE: Business Development Manager 
 ADDRESS: 85 Union Street 
   Brunswick, Maine 04011 
  

who is designated as the Grant Administrator on behalf of the Town for this grant. 
 
6. TOWN’S REPRESENTATIVE:  The Grant Administrator will be the Town’s 

representative during the period of this agreement.  She has authority to stop the work if 
necessary to insure its proper execution.  She will certify to the Town when payments 
under the grant are due and the amounts to be paid.  She will make decisions on all 
claims of the Grantee, subject to the approval of the Town Manager. 

 
7. CHANGES IN THE WORK:  The Town may order changes in the work, the grant sum 

being adjusted accordingly.  All such orders and adjustments will be in writing and 
signed by the Grant Administrator before executing the work involved.   

 
 

4 
 



8.  PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE:  The Grantee will (check one as applicable): 
 
 ____A.  Work when called by the Town 
 
 ____B.  Use due diligence to complete the work within a reasonable time 
 
   X  C.  Complete the work no later than [INSERT DATE] 
 
 ____D.  If the work is not completed by __________________, 
    Grantee shall pay Department as follows: 
    ____________________________________________________ 
 
9. SUBCONTRACTS:  Unless provided for in this Grant, no contract will be made by the 

Grantee with any other party for furnishing any of the work or services herein contracted 
for without the consent, guidance and approval of the Grant Administrator.  Any 
subcontract hereunder entered into subsequent to the execution of the grant must be 
annotated “approved” by the Grant Administrator before it is reimbursable hereunder.  
This provision will not be taken as requiring the approval of contracts of employment 
between the Grantee and his employees assigned for services hereunder.  

 
10. SUBLETTING, ASSIGNEMENT OR TRANSFER:  The Grantee will not sublet, sell, 

transfer, assign, or otherwise dispose of this agreement or any portion thereof, or of his 
right, title or interest therein, without written consent of the Grant Administrator, except 
to a bank.  No subcontracts or transfer of agreement will in any case release the Grantee 
of his liability under this agreement. 

 
11. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY:  During the performance of this grant, the 

Grantee agrees as follows: 
 

a. The Grantee will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employment relating to this agreement because of race, color, religious creed, sex, 
national origin, ancestry, age or physical handicap, unless related to a bona fide 
occupational qualification.  The Grantee will take affirmative action to insure that 
applicants are employed and employees are treated during employment without 
regard to their race, color, religion, sex, age or national origin.  Such action will 
include but not be limited to the following:  employment, upgrading, demotions, 
or transfers; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoffs or termination; rates 
of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training including 
apprenticeship.  The Grantee agrees to post in conspicuous places available to 
employees and applicants for employment notices setting forth the provisions of 
this nondiscrimination clause. 

 
b. The Grantee will, in all solicitations or advertising for employees placed by or on 

behalf of the Grantee relating to this agreement, state that all qualified applicants 
will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religious 
creed, sex, national origin, ancestry, age or physical handicap. 

5 
 



 
c. The Grantee will send to each labor union or representative of the workers with 

which he has a collective bargaining agreement, or other contract or 
understanding, whereby he is furnished with labor for the performance of this 
grant, a notice, to be provided by the contracting department or agency, advising 
the said labor union or workers’ representative of the Grantee’s commitment 
under this section and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places 
available to employees and to applicants for employment. 

 
d. The Grantee will cause the foregoing provisions to be inserted in any subcontracts 

for any work covered by this agreement so that such provisions shall be binding 
upon each subcontractor, provided that the foregoing provisions shall not apply to 
contracts or subcontracts for standard commercial supplies or raw materials.  The 
Grantee, or any subcontractor holding a contract directly under the Grantee, shall, 
to the maximum feasible, list all suitable employment openings with the Maine 
Employment Security Commission.  This provision shall not apply to 
employment openings which the Grantee proposes to fill from within its own 
organization.  Listing of such openings with the Employment Service Division of 
the Maine Employment Security Commission shall involve only the normal 
obligations which attach to such listings.    

 
12. EMPLOYMENT AND PERSONNEL:  The Grantee will not engage on a full-time or 

other basis during the period of this agreement, any professional or technical personnel 
who are or have been at any time during the period of this agreement in the employ of the 
State of Maine or Town of Brunswick, except regularly retired employees, without the 
written consent of the public employer of such person.  Further, the Grantee will not 
engage on this project on a full-time, part-time or other basis during the period of this 
agreement any retired employees of the State or Maine or Town of Brunswick who has 
not been retired for at least one year without the written consent of the Grantor. 

 
13. STATE AND TOWN EMPLOYEES NOT TO BENEFIT:  No individual employed by 

the State of Maine or Town of Brunswick at the time this grant is executed or any time 
thereafter shall be admitted to any share or part of this grant or to any benefit that may 
arise therefrom directly or indirectly due to his employment by or financial interest in the 
Grantee or of any affiliate of the Grantee.  This provision will not be construed to extend 
to this grant if made with a corporation for its general benefit.   

 
14. WARRANTY:  The Grantee warrants that it has not employed or written any company or 

person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Grantee to solicit or 
secure this agreement, and that it has not paid, or agreed to pay any company or person, 
other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Grantee any fee, commission, 
percentage, brokerage fee, gifts, or any other consideration, contingent upon, or resulting 
from the award for making this agreement.  For breach or violation of this warranty, the 
Department shall have the right to annul this agreement without liability or, in its 
discretion, to deduct from the grant price or consideration, or otherwise recover the full 
amount of such fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gifts, or contingent fee. 

6 
 



 
15. ACCESS TO RECORDS:  The Grantee will maintain all books, documents, payrolls, 

papers, accounting records and other evidence pertaining to cost incurred under this 
agreement and to make such materials available to their offices at all reasonable times 
during the period of this agreement and to make such materials available to their offices 
at all reasonable times during the period of this agreement and for three years from the 
date of expiration of this agreement, for inspection by the Town of Brunswick or any 
authorized representative of the State of Maine and copies thereof shall be furnished, if 
requested. 

 
16. TERMINATION:  The performance of work under grant may be terminated by the Town 

in whole, or, from time to time, in part whenever for any reason the Grant Administrator 
will determine that such termination is in the best interest of the Town.  Any such 
termination will be effected by delivery to the Grantee of a Notice of Termination 
specifying the extent to which performance of the work under the grant is terminated and 
the date on which such termination becomes effective.  The Grant will be equitable 
adjusted to compensate for such termination and the grant modified accordingly.  In any 
event, this grant will terminate on [INSERT DATE]. 

 
17. GOVERNMENTAL REQUIREMENTS:  The Grantee warrants and represents that all 

governmental ordinances, laws and regulations shall be complied with. 
 
18. INTERPRETATION AND PERFORMANCE:  This agreement will be governed by the 

laws of the State of Maine as to interpretation and performance. 
 
19. OWNERSHIP:  All notebooks, plans, working papers, or other work produced in the 

performance of this grant are the property of the Town and upon request shall be turned 
over to the Town. 

 
20. TOWN AND STATE HELD HARMLESS:  The Grantee agrees to indemnify, defend 

and save harmless the Town and the State, their officers, agents and employees from any 
and all claims and losses occurring or resulting to any and all contractors, subcontractors, 
materialmen, laborers and any other person, firm or corporation furnishing or supplying 
work, services, materials or supplies in connection with the performance of this grant 
against any liability, including costs and expenses for violation of proprietary rights, 
copyrights, or rights of privacy, arising out of the publication, translation, reproduction, 
delivery, performance, use of disposition or any data furnished under this grant or based 
on any libelous or other unlawful matter contained in such data.  

 
21. APPROVAL:  This grant is subject to the approval of the Town Attorney before it can be 

considered as a valid, executable document. 
 
22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This grant contains the entire agreement of the parties, and 

neither party shall be bound by any statement or representation not contained herein. 
 

7 
 



23. LIMITATIONS:  This grant is made subject to available budgetary appropriations and 
shall not create any obligation on behalf of the Town in excess of such appropriations.  In 
the event that the amount of funds appropriated is such that the Town must restrict or 
terminate its administrative program, this grant shall be terminated ninety (90) days after 
written notification from the Town to the Grantee to the extent that such notice is feasible 
given legislative appropriation. 

 
 
 
    

  
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 
                                                                               

8 
 



 
Intentionally left blank 



 
 

 
ITEM 94 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 













 
 

 
ITEM 95 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
June 25, 2014 
 
To:  Brunswick Town Council 
  John Eldridge, CPFO, Interim Town Manager 
From:  Anna Breinich, FAICP 
Subject: Request for Public Hearing:  Zoning Amendment to Rezone MU1 (Rural Mixed 

Use 1 - Lower Bath Road) District within the Growth Area to CC (Cooks Corner 
Center) District; remaining lands outside the Growth Area rezoned to CR2 
(Country Residential 2)  

 
As background, the attached zoning amendment request, was submitted by Mr. Theodore 
Crooker and adjacent property owners for the rezoning of all MU1 (Rural Mixed Use1-Lower 
Bath Road) District lands located within the Town’s designated Growth Area, east of Old Bath 
Road, to the abutting CC (Cooks Corner Center) District, for consideration and recommendation 
by the Planning Board to Town Council.  The landowner has a potential development proposal 
which would require a higher percentage of impervious coverage as is present in the Cooks 
Corner Center District standards.   During first consideration of the request by Planning Board on 
May 13, 2014,  it was further recommended by staff that the remaining MU1 lands located 
outside the Growth Area, west of Old Bath Road, be added  to the abutting CR2 (Country 
Residential 2 – Old Bath Road) District.  By doing so, the MU1 District would be eliminated, 
consistent with what is being contemplated as part of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance 
Rewrite.   
 
Planning Board then voted to set a public hearing on June 3, 2014 for consideration of the 
submitted zoning amendment request combined with the staff recommendation to rezone the 
remaining MU1 lands outside the Growth Area, map attached.  The public hearing was held on 
June 3rd at which time Planning Board unanimously recommended the rezoning request be 
considered by Town Council for adoption.  
 
As part of the Town’s Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Rewrite and further contained in the 
“Annotated Outline for a New Zoning Ordinance for the Town of Brunswick,” prepared by the 
Town’s zoning ordinance consultant, Clarion Associates (January 2014), many smaller separate 
zoning districts are being contemplated for consolidation, MU1 being one of those districts.  It 
would be appropriate and consistent with the 2008 Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map to extend 
the Cooks Corner Center District northward per this request as well as include the remainder of 
the MU1outside the Growth Area in the Country Residential 2 District.   
 
Staff respectfully requests Council’s consideration to schedule a public hearing for review and 
action of the proposed Zoning Ordinance amendment.  I will be available for questions at your 
meeting. 

 
 

 
 

 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 

 

INCORPORATED 1739 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
85 UNION STREET, ROOM 216 

BRUNSWICK, ME  04011 
 

 
 

 

ANNA M. BREINICH, FAICP PHONE: 207-725-6660 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT FAX: 207-725-6663 



















 
 

 
ITEM 96 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Proposed Ordinance Amendments 
to Add Overnight and 2 Hour Limit Parking Restrictions 

 to a Section of Upper Park Row between  
College ST and 135 ft North of South ST  

 
Drafted – 06/30/2014 

Public Hearing – /   /2014/ 
Adopted –     /   /2014 

Effective –       /    /2014 
 
 Be it ordained by the Town Council of the Town of Brunswick, Maine, that Chapter 15, 
Articles III, the Municipal Code of Ordinances, Town of Brunswick, Maine, is amended by 
adding the underlined language as follows: 

 
Chapter 15 

TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES 
Article IV. 

Stopping, Standing, Parking 
 
 
Sec. 15-73. Overnight parking restricted. 
 
… 

(i)  A person shall not park a vehicle on Park Row, east side, commencing at 
Longfellow and extending northerly to a point one hundred thirty-five (135) feet north of South 
Street to College Street between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. 
 
 
Sec. 15-76. Restricted on-street parking areas. 
 
 (a)  A person shall not park a vehicle for more than two (2) consecutive hours in any 
parking space adjacent to a curb, nor in any other parking space adjacent to a curb on the same 
block, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on any day except Sunday, and a public 
holiday in the following areas: 
 …. 

Park Row, east side, commencing at a point one hundred thirty-five (135) feet north of 
South Street and continuing north to College Street. 

 
Adopted by the Brunswick Town Council at their Regular Meeting held on _________ 

____, 2014.  It will become effective thirty days after adoption.  
 
Attest: ________________________  
  Town Clerk 

O:\council\agendas\packets\backup\91 Proposed June 2014 Park Row Parking Change.docx 



Area of Park Row to Change  
from No Restriction to  

No Overnight & 2 Hr limit 



 
Intentionally left blank 



 
 

 
ITEM 97 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 











 
 

 
ITEM 98 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

Page 1 
 

Town of Brunswick, Maine 
Finance Committee 

 
 
Purpose.  The purpose of this policy is to establish the composition and responsibilities of the Town’s 
Finance Committee.   
 
Members.  The Finance Committee shall be a standing committee of the Town Council.  The Committee 
shall be comprised of three members of the Town Council appointed by the Council Chair.  Finance 
Committee members shall be appointed as soon as possible after the annual election of the Council Chair.  
Committee Members shall serve terms of one year each and until their successors are appointed.  At its 
first meeting, the Committee shall select its chair and vice chair. 
 
Meetings.  The Committee shall meet at least once per month.  The meeting dates shall be established at 
the Committee’s first meeting.  The Committee chair shall call additional meetings as the chair deems 
necessary, as voted by a majority of the Committee’s members, or as directed by the Town Council.  The 
Committee shall give public notice of its meetings in accordance with Maine’s Freedom of Access Act 
(FOAA) and rules established by the Town Council.  A majority of the members appointed to the 
Committee shall constitute a quorum. A majority of concurring votes shall be necessary to constitute an 
action on any matter. 
 
Responsibilities.  The Finance Committee shall perform the following tasks and functions: 
 

1. Encourage and participate in long-range financial planning. 
 

2. Review the annual budget as recommended by the Town Manager and provide commentary to the 
Town Council.   

 
3. Review monthly budget to actual statements as prepared by the Finance Department. 

 
4. Review ordinances, official statements and other documents connected with the issuance of debt. 

 
5. Review the Town’s risk management activities and insurance coverage. 

 
6. Review, as requested, bid specifications and request for proposals for the purchase of goods or 

services. 
 

7. In consultation the Town’s administration, assist or prepare policies and/or procedures relating to 
the financial affairs of the Town. 

 
8. The Finance Committee shall assume the duties of the Capital Improvement Plan Committee. 

 
9. The Finance Committee shall assume the duties of the Audit Committee. 

 
10. Review and report on the Town’s investments. 

 
11. Receive and review the reports and recommendations of the Town’s Trust Fund Advisory 

Committee.   
 

12. Perform such other tasks and functions as may be delegated to it by the Town Council from time 
to time.   



 

Page 2 
 

 
The Finance Committee may adopt rules of procedure, consistent with this policy, to enable it to perform 
its functions. 
 
Conflict of Interest.  Members of the Finance Committee shall adhere to the conflict of interest policy was 
established by the Town Council in its Rules and Procedures. 
 
Administration.  The Finance Director shall be responsible to provide for the administration of the affairs 
of the Finance Committee, including preparing agendas and minutes, posting public hearings, handling 
correspondence, and maintaining all official records.  
 
 
Proposed to Town Council:  July 21, 2014 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Special Meeting Agenda 
July 1, 2014 
3:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
Town Hall 

85 Union Street 
 
Councilors Present: Chair Benet Pols, W. David Watson, Stephen S. Walker, Gerald E. 

Favreau, Jane F. Millett, Sarah Brayman, and John Richardson, Jr. 
 
Councilors Absent: John M. Perreault 
 

Suzan Wilson joined the executive session via conference call, along with 
Joy Prescott, who is on the Town Manager Search Committee. 

 
Chair Pols called the meeting to order, called the roll, and acknowledged that the meeting was 
properly noticed. 
 
Executive session – Personnel matter regarding the Town Manager search process and 
reviewing applications per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
Chair Pols moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to go into executive session to discuss a 
personnel matter regarding the Town Manager search process and reviewing applications 
per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A).  The motion carried with six (6) yeas.  (Councilor Watson 
arrived after the vote at 3:13 p.m.) 
 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with seven (7) yeas. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:54 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES. THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
June 21, 2014 
 

July 21, 2014 
Date of Approval 

 
 

______________ 
Council Chair 

 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
July 7, 2014 

Executive Session – 6:00 P.M. 
Regular Meeting - 7:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
Town Hall 

85 Union Street 
 
Councilors Present: Chair Benet Pols, W. David Watson, Stephen S. Walker, Suzan Wilson, 

John M. Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Jane F. Millett, and John 
Richardson, Jr. 

 
Councilors Absent: Sarah Brayman  
 
Town Staff Present: John Eldridge, Finance Director/Interim Town Manager; Fran Smith, 

Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager; Anna Breinich, Director of 
Planning and Development; James Oikle, Business Manager for School 
Department; Paul Caron, Facilities Manager for the School Department; 
Steve Langsdorf, Town Attorney; and TV video crew. 

 
Chair Pols called the meeting to order and called the roll. 
 
Executive session – Personnel matter regarding the Town Manager search process and 
review of applications per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to go into executive session to 
discuss a personnel matter regarding the Town Manager search process and the review of 
applications per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A).  The motion carried with seven (7) yeas.  Councilor 
Walker arrived after the vote.  (Joy Prescott, School Board member, and David Barrett, 
consultant, also attended the executive session.) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Wilson seconded, to come out of executive session.  
The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
MEETING RESUMES 
 
Chair Pols led the Pledge of Allegiance and acknowledged that the meeting was properly 
noticed.  
 
Public Comment (Time item discussion began was 7:08 p.m.) 
 
Amanda Bunker, Conservation Commission Chair, spoke regarding their Open Space Inventory 
Study.  Councilor Watson, Councilor Wilson, and Councilor Walker spoke regarding the 
comments.  



Town Council Minutes 
July 7, 2014 
Page 2 
 

 
 

 
Correspondence (Time item discussion began was 7:14 p.m.) 
 
Councilor Richardson spoke regarding continuing to move forward with Revision Energy and 
MRRA on creating a solar project on the recreation building, possibly with a fall start date. 
 
Council Committee Updates (Time item discussion began was 7:16 p.m.)   None 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda  None 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
a) Nomination Papers availability (Time item discussion began was 7:16 p.m.) 
 
Fran Smith, Town Clerk, spoke regarding this item. 
 
b) Approval of ballot for MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee (Time item discussion 

began was 7:18 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item. 
 
This item will come back at the next Council meeting. 
 
c) (ADDED)  Report on alternatives for idling trains (Time item discussion began was 7:19 

p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item, and answered questions from Councilor Perreault. 
 
Councilor Millett and Councilor Favreau spoke regarding this item. 
 
d) (ADDED) Delays in Maine Natural Gas deliveries due to pavement and coordination of 

facilities (Time item discussion began was 7:26 p.m.) 
 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
85. The Town Council will hold a public hearing on an application for a special 

amusement license, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) (Time item 
discussion began was 7:28 p.m.) 
 
Special Amusement 
165 Park Row, Inc.      Eileen Horner 
D/B/A: Brunswick Inn 
165 Park Row 



Town Council Minutes 
July 7, 2014 
Page 3 
 

 
 

 
Chair Pols opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, he closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to approve the application for a 
special amusement license for the Brunswick Inn, located at 165 Park Row.  The motion 
carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
86. The Town Council will hear public comments for “An Ordinance Authorizing the 

Acquisition and Installation of Heating, Ventilation, Cooling, and Related 
Equipment at the Junior High School, with Total Project Costs Not to Exceed 
$454,080 (plus any other costs authorized hereunder), and Further Authorizing 
Issuance of Bonds and Notes in an Amount not to Exceed $454,080 (plus cost of 
issuance), plus any Additional Appropriation Authorized Hereunder,” and will take 
any appropriate action.  (Manager) (Time item discussion began was 7:29 p.m.) 

 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Pols opened the public hearing.  
 
Jim Oikle, Business Manager for the School Department, and Paul Caron, Facilities Manager for 
the School Department, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Mr. Caron responded to questions from Councilor Perreault and Councilor Millett. 
 
Chair Pols spoke regarding this item.  
 
Mike O’Brien, representing Siemens, spoke regarding this item and responded to questions from 
Councilor Favreau and Councilor Millett (reading Pem Schaffer’s question) 
 
Chair Pols closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Perreault, Councilor Favreau, and Councilor Watson, along with Mr. Eldridge, spoke 
regarding this item.   
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to adopt “An Ordinance 
Authorizing the Acquisition and Installation of Heating, Ventilation, Cooling, and Related 
Equipment at the Junior High School, with Total Project Costs Not to Exceed $454,080 
(plus any other costs authorized hereunder), and Further Authorizing Issuance of Bonds 
and Notes in an Amount not to Exceed $454,080 (plus cost of issuance), plus any Additional 
Appropriation Authorized Hereunder.”  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted ordinance will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
 



Town Council Minutes 
July 7, 2014 
Page 4 
 

 
 

87. The Town Council will hear public comments on the Zoning Ordinance 
amendments relative to eliminating the restriction for pre-election and post-election 
removal of political signs, and will take any appropriate action. (Chair Pols) (Time 
item discussion began was 7:53 p.m.) 

 
Chair Pols spoke regarding this item and then opened the public hearing. Hearing no comments, 
he closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Richardson asked questions, to which Mr. Langsdorf responded. 
 
Chair Pols commented on an email from Jonathan Crimmins. 
 
Councilor Millett, Councilor Wilson, and Councilor Watson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Pols moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt Zoning Ordinance amendments 
relative to eliminating the restriction for pre-election and post-election removal of political 
signs.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted ordinance will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
88. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for July 21, 2014, for 

amendments to the Zoning Ordinance to consider the rezoning of the MU1 (Rural 
Mixed Use 1 - Lower Bath Road) District within the Town’s Growth Area to CC 
(Cooks Corner Center) District and remaining lands outside the Growth Area 
rezoned to CR2 (Country Residential 2) thereby eliminating the MU1 District in 
total, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) (Time item discussion began 
was 8:00 p.m.) 

 
Anna Briench spoke regarding this item, and responded to questions from Chair Pols, Councilor 
Perreault, Councilor Walker, and Councilor Millett.  
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to schedule a public hearing on 
July 21, 2014, to consider the rezoning of the MU1 (Rural Mixed Use 1 - Lower Bath Road) 
District within the Town’s Growth Area to CC (Cooks Corner Center) District and 
remaining lands outside the Growth Area rezoned to CR2 (Country Residential 2), thereby 
eliminating the MU1 District in total.  The motion carried with seven (7) yeas.  Councilor 
Millett was opposed. 
 
89. The Town Council will consider engaging Strategic Talent Management to provide 

assessment services to the Town of Brunswick in connection with the search and 
recruitment of a new Town Manager, and will take any appropriate action. 
(Councilor Favreau) (Time item discussion began was 8:14 p.m.) 

 



Town Council Minutes 
July 7, 2014 
Page 5 
 

 
 

Councilor Favreau spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Millett, Chair Pols, Councilor Perreault, Councilor Walker, Councilor Watson, and 
Councilor Richardson spoke regarding this item. 
 
MOTION: 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to authorize the Town of 
Brunswick to engage the services of Strategic Talent Management to provide assessment 
services to the Town of Brunswick in connection with its search and recruitment of a new 
Town Manager.  These assessment services shall be limited to the final three candidates at 
a cost of $650.00 per candidate or a maximum cost of $1,950.00. 
No vote occurred since a tabling motion was put forth. 
 
TABLING MOTION: 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor Walker seconded, to table this item.  The motion 
carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
90. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for July 21, 2014, on 

amendments to the General Assistance Maximums, and will take any appropriate 
action. (Manager) (Time item discussion began was 8:22 p.m.) 

 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Walker seconded, to set a public hearing for July 21, 
2014, on amendments to the General Assistance Maximums for increases to GA overall 
maximums.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
91. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for July 21, 2014, on 

amendments to Chapter 15 (“Traffic and Vehicles – Article IV - Stopping, Standing, 
Parking) regarding making a section of upper Park Row from South Street to 
College Street two hour parking only, and will take any appropriate action.  
(Manager) (Time item discussion began was 8:23 p.m.) 

 
Chair Pols spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to set a public hearing for July 21, 
2014, on amendments to Chapter 15 (“Traffic and Vehicles – Article IV - Stopping, 
Standing, Parking) regarding making a section of upper Park Row from South Street to 
College Street two hour parking only.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
92. The Town Council will consider adopting a charge for the Solid Waste Task Force 

Committee, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager)  (Time item discussion 
began was 8:24 p.m.) 

 
Mr. Eldridge spoke regarding this item, and responded to questions from Councilor Watson. 



Town Council Minutes 
July 7, 2014 
Page 6 
 

 
 

 
Councilor Richardson and Councilor Wilson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt a charge for the Solid 
Waste Task Force Committee.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
Chair Pols appointed Councilor Wilson, Councilor Walker, and Councilor Perreault, as 
Council representatives, and Pamelia “Punny” Edgerton and Mike Wilson as Recycling 
and Sustainability Committee members. 
 
(A copy of the adopted Committee charge will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
93. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and 

Committees, and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee)  
(Time item discussion began was 8:34 p.m.) 

 
Councilor Favreau made the following nominations: 

Gail Michael to serve on the Housing Authority 
Anthony Yuodsnukis to serve on the Marine Resources Committee 
 

The Council appointed the nominees with eight (8) yeas. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (Time item discussion began was 8:33 p.m.) 

a) Approval of the Minutes of May 29, 2014 
b) Approval of the Minutes of June 2, 2014 
c) Approval of the Minutes of June 16, 2014 
d) Approval of the Minutes of June 23, 2014 
e) Approval of quitclaim deeds for the following: mobile home on land depicted as 

Map 051 Lot 001 Sub 000 Typ 323; a mobile home on land depicted as Map 022 Lot 
054 Sub 000 Typ 198; a mobile home on land depicted as Map 051 Lot 001 Sub 000 
Typ 405; and a parcel of land with any buildings depicted as Map 024 Lot 018 Sub 
000 Typ 000. 

f) Approval of utility permits for Maine Natural Gas for sections of Spruce Lane, 
Robin Drive, and Harpswell Road 

 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  
The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the CA-E and CA-F will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:34 p.m. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
July 7, 2014 
Page 7 
 

 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES. THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
July 21, 2014 
 

July 21, 2014 
Date of Approval 

 
 

______________ 
Council Chair 

 
 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



















 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - D 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



 

 

 

Brunswick, Maine 
John A. Foster, PE 
Town Engineer/Director PWD 
e-mail:  foster@brunswickme.org 

Public Works Department 
9 Industry Road 
Brunswick, Maine  04011 
(207) 725-6654  
FAX (207) 725-6655 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 TO: John Eldridge, Town Manager 

 FROM: John A. Foster, Director, PWD 

 DATE: June 25, 2014 

 SUBJECT: Utility Location Permits 
 

Attached, for presentation to the Town Council is an application for an Utility Location 
Permit received from Maine Natural Gas. 
 
In application ULP 2014-16, Spring Street   Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to install a 2” 
gas main along 2 portions of Spring Street, one portion of the proposed gas main will run, in the 
sidewalk, from the existing gas main located east of Spring St on the north side of Weymouth St 
southerly across Weymouth St. to the north side of Page St. Approximately 340 feet of 2” gas 
main. 
The other proposed gas main will run in the sidewalk along the east side of Spring St from the 
south side of Boody St across Belmont St to the north side of Columbia Ave. Approximately 725 
feet of 2” gas main. 
 
 
 
Brunswick Public Works Department has no objection to these underground utility lines 
as proposed, providing it is approved subject to the following conditions: 

1. The final location is subject to adjustment, as determined necessary by the 
Town Engineer, to provide adequate clearance from any underground 
facilities located by field verification by each utility. 

2. All work is subject to compliance with the Town’s Street Opening and road 
restoration requirements. 



jhiggins
Typewritten Text
2014-16






	mr a on line only
	mr b no
	mr c yes
	mr c mma exu_20140714134757
	mr d yes
	mr d mma_20140630083528
	mr d mma b_20140701082300
	mr e yes
	mr c ZO Rewrite Roll-Out Public Engagement Schedule for July-Sept 2014
	mr f yes
	mr g yes
	mr g July 21 MR Town - GBHC Sub Grant Agreement (DRAFT 7-10-2014)
	94 yes
	94 spec au_20140714134601
	95 ALL
	88 MU1 to CC zoning change TC memo 62514
	88 mu1 amendment

	96 yes
	96 Proposed June 2014 Park Row Parking Change
	96 Area of Park Row to Change
	97 yes
	97 ga_20140630083846
	97 def of ga max_20140702114653
	98 yes
	98 Finance committee
	ca a yes
	ca a July 1, 2014 special ex sess min
	ca b yes
	ca b July 7, 2014 min
	ca c yes
	ca c quitclaim_20140714134436
	ca c quit last one_20140715144739
	ca d yes
	ca d jULY 21 ca Spring Street Utility Location Permit Notification
	ManagerLocationNoticeJuly102014.pdf
	Brunswick, Maine
	MEMORANDUM


	mr f QZStatusUpdate2a.pdf
	QZStatusUpdate2.pdf
	StanwoodUnionSSMPhotoView.pdf




